
Any person may speak for three (3) minutes on any agenda item; however, total public input per item is not to exceed 15 minutes, extended at the discretion of the 
City Council.  This rule does not apply to public hearings. Non-timed items may be taken up at any unspecified time. 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: 6:00 p.m. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA/ URGENCY ITEMS: Move to accept agenda as posted, or move to add or delete items. 

To add item, Council is required to make a majority decision that an urgency 
exists (as defined in the Brown Act) and a 2/3rds determination that the need to 
take action arose subsequent to the Agenda being posted. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: The following Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial.  They will be acted upon by 
the Council at one time without any discussion.  Any Council Member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda for discussion under the regular Agenda.  Removed items will be considered following the 
Consent Calendar portion of this agenda. 

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the City Council December 3, 2018 Special Joint Meeting and 
the regular meeting of December 4, 2018. 

 C. Warrants: Approve the warrant register of December 7, 2018 

 D. Renew Emergency Resolution: Confirm the continuing existence of a local emergency in the City of Lakeport. 

 E. Maddy Act: Direct the City Clerk to prepare the 2019 Maddy Act Appointments List and post 
at City Hall and the Lakeport Public Library. 

 F. Meeting Cancellation: Authorize the cancellation of the regular meeting of January 1, 2019. 

 G. Notice of Completion:  Lakeshore ER 
Project: 

Adopt the resolution accepting construction of the Lakeshore Boulevard 
Roadway Repair Project by Granite Construction Company and authorize the 
filing of the Notice of Completion. 

 H.  Dispatch Contract: Authorize the City of Lakeport to contract with the County of Lake for Dispatch 
Services. 

V. COUNCIL REORGANIZATION  

 A. Oaths of Office: Administer oaths of office to Mayor Turner and Council Member Mattina for 
their 2018-2022 terms. 

 B. Council Reorganization: Nomination and election of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem for a period of one year 

VI. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 A. Public Input: Any person may speak for 3 minutes about any subject within the authority of the City Council, provided that the 
subject is not already on tonight’s agenda.  Persons wishing to address the City Council are required to complete a 
Citizen’s Input form and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the meeting being called to order.  While not required, 
please state your name and address for the record.  NOTE: Per Government Code §54954.3(a), the City Council 
cannot take action or express a consensus of approval or disapproval on any public comments regarding matters 
which do not appear on the printed agenda. 

 B. Presentation: Presentation of awards to the winners of the Holiday Decorating Contest 
sponsored by the Lakeport Main Street Association (LMSA). 

 

 

 

 

 AGENDA 
 REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 
 (ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL 
 DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR 
 AGENCY TO THE FORMER LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 
 Tuesday, December 18, 2018 
 City Council Chambers, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, California 95453 



City Council Agenda of December 18, 2018  Page 2 

 C. New Employee Introductions: Introduction of new Lakeport Police Department Sergeant Michael Davis and 
new Public Works employees Hector Heredia and Codie Lairson. 

VII. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. City Clerk:  

  1. Appointments to the Lakeport 
Economic Development 
Advisory Committee (LEDAC): 

Appoint four (4) members to the Lakeport Economic Development Advisory 
Committee effective January 1, 2019, and expiring December 31, 2020. 

  2. Appointments to the Measure 
Z Advisory Committee (MZAC) 

Appoint two (2) members to the Measure Z Advisory Committee effective 
January 1, 2019, and expiring December 31, 2022. 

  3. Appointments to the Lakeport 
Planning Commission: 

Appoint three (3) members to the Planning Commission effective January 1, 
2019, and expiring December 31, 2020. 

  4. Appointments to the Traffic 
Safety Advisory Committee: 

Appoint three (3) members to the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee effective 
January 1, 2019, and expiring December 31, 2022. 

  5. Appointments to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission: 

Appoint two (2) members to the Parks and Recreation Commission effective 
January 1, 2019, and expiring December 31, 2022. 

    

VIII. CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS: 

 A. Miscellaneous Reports, if any:  

IX. ADJOURNMENT:   

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 225 
Park Street, Lakeport, California, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on the City of Lakeport’s website, www.cityoflakeport.com, subject to 
staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 

The City of Lakeport, in complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), requests individuals who require special accommodations to access, attend and/or 
participate in the City meeting due to disability, to please contact the City Clerk’s Office, (707) 263-5615, 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting to ensure reasonable 
accommodations are provided. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Hilary Britton, Deputy City Clerk 

http://www.cityoflakeport.com/


1 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL JOINT WORKSHOP MEETING  
CLEARLAKE CITY COUNCIL, LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL, 

LAKE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Monday, December 3, 2018 

Kelseyville Presbyterian Church, 5340 3rd St, Kelseyville, CA 95451 
 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER  
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board of Supervisors Chair Jim Steele, 
followed by a moment of silence for victims of the Camp Fire in Paradise, California.  
Chair Steele led The Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
II. PRESENTATION & WORKSHOP 
 
The Lake County Economic Development Corporation (LCEDC) and Economist Dr. 
Robert Eyler from Sonoma State University presented a countywide economic 
development strategy for review and discussion by the Clearlake City Council, the 
Lakeport City Council, and the Lake County Board of Supervisors. 
 
The Lake County Economic Development Strategy was conceived in collaboration with 
all three Lake County local governments, the Workforce Alliance of the North Bay and 
LCEDC.  The plan identified specific, actionable priorities designed to confront and 
reverse the effects of long-term poverty in local communities. 
 
The LCEDC asked each local jurisdiction to consider adoption of the plan and for 
financial commitment to begin implementation. 
 
 
III. ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting adjourned at approximately 11:01a.m. 
 



 

 CLOSED SESSION: Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 
Nancy Ruzicka urged the Council to resolve the appeal of Verizon Wireless 
Application UP 14- 04, AR 14-12, CE 14-24. 
 
Mayor Turner adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:35 p.m. to consider 
the following: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code § 
54956.9(d)(2) & (d)(3))  A point has been reached where, in the opinion 
of the City Council on the advice of its legal counsel, based on the 
below-described existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant 
exposure to litigation against the City:  

Statement made at an open meeting of City (Gov. Code § 54956.9(e)(4)): 
Name of Person: Paul B. Albritton. 

Nature of Specific Matter: Appeal of Verizon Wireless Application UP 14- 
04, AR 14-12, CE 14-24. 

Number of potential cases: one (1) 
 

 Report out of Closed Session: Mayor Turner advised that during the closed session, the Council approved a six-
month extension to the City’s tolling agreement with Verizon Wireless to extend 
the statute of limitations for a legal action against the City to challenge the denial 
of the permit application UP 14-09, AR 14-13, and CE 14-25 through July 1, 2019. 
The vote to approve was five (5) in favor and none (0) opposed.  
 
Council members Barnes, Mattina, Parlet, Spurr and Mayor Turner voted to 
approve. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m., with Council Member 
Barnes, Council Member Mattina, Council Member Parlet, Council Member Spurr 
and Mayor Turner present 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Elizabeth Larson. 

III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA/ URGENCY ITEMS: A motion was made by Council Member Mattina, seconded by Council Member 
Parlet, and unanimously carried by voice vote to accept agenda as posted. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:  

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the City Council regular meeting of November 20, 2018. 

 C. Renew Emergency Resolution: Confirm the continuing existence of a local emergency in the City of Lakeport. 

 D. Application 2019-002: Approve application 2019-002, with staff recommendations, for the 2019 
Shipwreck Day event to be held in Library Park on May 4, 2019  

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 

(ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE 
MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 

Tuesday, December 4, 2018 
City Council Chambers, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, California 95453 



City Council Minutes of December 4, 2018  Page 2 

 E. Application 2019-003: Approve application 2019-003, with staff recommendations, for the 2019 
Shakespeare at the Lake production of Taming of the Shrew to be held in Library 
Park on July 27-28, 2019. 

 F. Notice of Completion: Adopt the resolution accepting construction of the Carnegie Library Accessibility 
Upgrade Project by R & C Construction and authorize the filing of the Notice of 
Completion. 

  Vote on Consent Agenda: Council Member Spurr requested that Consent Agenda item F be pulled for 
discussion. 

A motion was made by Council Member Parlet, seconded by Council Member 
Barnes, and unanimously carried by voice vote to accept the Consent Agenda, 
items A-E. 

 F. Notice of Completion: Council Member Spurr requested clarification on this item. 

Finance Director Walker clarified that the cost of the project included the 
construction contract with R&C Construction, as well as the engineering, and an 
additional construction contract with a different contractor for the floor 
demolition project costs. 

A motion was made by Council Member Spurr, seconded by Council Member 
Barnes, and unanimously carried by voice vote to adopt the resolution accepting 
construction of the Carnegie Library Accessibility Upgrade Project by R & C 
Construction and authorize the filing of the Notice of Completion. 

V. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 A. Public Input: There was no public input. 

 B. New Employee Introduction: The introduction of new employees Hector Heredia and Codie Lairson will be 
rescheduled to the December 18, 2018 meeting, due to the absence of Public 
Works Director Grider. 

 C. Presentation: Mayor Turner presented the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Finance 
Director Nick Walker on behalf of the City of Lakeport. 

VI. PUBLIC HEARING:  

 A. USDA Grant Application: The staff report was presented by Chief Rasmussen. 
 
The Public Hearing was opened at 6:18 p.m. 
 
There was no public input. 
 
The Public Hearing was closed at 6:18 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Mattina, seconded by Council Member 
Barnes, and unanimously carried by voice vote to adopt the Resolution of the 
City Council of the City of Lakeport supporting the City of Lakeport application to 
the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development 
Communities Facilities Loan and Grant Program.   

VII. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. City Manager  

  1. Lakeport Fire Protection 
District: 

The staff report was presented by City Attorney Ruderman. 



City Council Minutes of December 4, 2018  Page 3 

John Whitehead, chair of the Lakeport Fire Protection District Board, and Dan 
Kane, president of the Lakeport Professional Firefighters Association, 
commented on the selection process. 

A motion was made by Council Member Barnes, seconded by Council Member 
Spurr, and unanimously carried by voice vote to adopt a resolution establishing 
the protocol for appointment of Directors to the Lakeport Fire Protection District 
Board. 

Council also authorized City Manager Silveira and City Attorney Ruderman to 
reopen negotiations with the County to amend the terms to extend the 
appointments proposed for 2020 to 2021, to create a 2 year stagger between 
appointments. 

VIII. CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS: 

 A. Miscellaneous Reports, if any: City Manager Silveira praised the LMSA and Council Member Mattina for the 
success of the Dickens Faire. 

City Attorney Ruderman had no report. 

Public Works Director Grider was absent. 

Finance Director Walker had no report. 

Utilities Superintendent Harris was absent. 

Chief Rasmussen had no report. 

Community Development Director Ingram had no report. 

Administrative Services Director/City Clerk Buendia was absent. 

Council Member Barnes had no report. 

Council Member Parlet reported that Jeff Warrenburg of Paradise Skate enjoyed 
working with the City on the Dickens Faire. 

Council Member Parlet advised he has been working with Ray Somberg regarding 
his sewer hookup allotment, and urged staff and Council to find a fair and 
equitable solution. 

Council Member Mattina thanked Council and staff for their support of the 
Dickens Faire. 

Council Member Spurr advised that he enjoyed the Dickens Faire. 

Mayor Turner had no report.  

IX. ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Turner adjourned the meeting at 6:40  p.m. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Mireya G. Turner, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Hilary Britton, Deputy City Clerk 



 
 
 
 

225 PARK STREET • LAKEPORT, CALIFORNIA 95453 • TELEPHONE (707) 263-5615 • FAX (707) 263-8584 

 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
Over 125 years of community 
pride, progress and service 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12/10/2018 
 
 
I hereby certify that the attached list of warrants has been audited, 
extensions are proper, purchase orders have been issued, and department 
heads have been given the opportunity to review and sign claim forms. 
 
 

  
 ______________________________ 
 Nicholas Walker 
 Finance Director 
 
 



12/10/2018 12:06:18 PM Page 1 of 5

Bank Transaction Report
Lakeport Transaction Detail

Issued Date Range: 11/15/2018 - 12/07/2018

Cleared Date Range:  -

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

Bank Account: 15-0352000798 - POOLED CASH BANK

-38,833.13OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT DISPOSAL, INC.54307 Check11/19/2018
-802.50OutstandingAccounts PayableAFLAC54297 Check11/20/2018
-466.67OutstandingAccounts PayableCA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT54298 Check11/20/2018
-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableFRANCHISE TAX BOARD54299 Check11/20/2018
-345.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT EMPLOYEE'S ASSOC54300 Check11/20/2018
-205.30OutstandingAccounts PayableLEGALSHIELD54301 Check11/20/2018
-405.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLPOA54302 Check11/20/2018

-1,015.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION54303 Check11/20/2018
-2,789.90OutstandingAccounts PayableVALIC - C/O JP MORGAN CHASE54304 Check11/20/2018

-100.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMILAN HOPKINS, MD54308 Check11/20/2018
-2,512.73OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001078 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-2,542.27OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001079 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-2,428.65OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001080 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-2,658.67OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001081 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-4,045.11OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001082 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-5,364.33OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001083 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-1,103.63OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001084 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-2,290.26OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001085 Bank Draft11/20/2018

-49.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001086 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-67.46OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001087 Bank Draft11/20/2018

-3,739.22OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001088 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-4,128.71OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0001089 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-1,218.84OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0001090 Bank Draft11/20/2018

-12,056.81OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001091 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-254.20OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001092 Bank Draft11/20/2018

-75.32OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001093 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-82.45OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001094 Bank Draft11/20/2018

-1.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001095 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-34.94OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001096 Bank Draft11/20/2018

-9.85OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0001097 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-12.05OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0001098 Bank Draft11/20/2018
-67.63OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001099 Bank Draft11/20/2018

-100.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMILAN HOPKINS, MD54305 Check11/26/2018
-2,895.00OutstandingAccounts PayableADAMS ASHBY GROUP, LLC.54316 Check12/03/2018

-466.52OutstandingAccounts PayableADVENTIST HEALTH UKIAH VALLEY54317 Check12/03/2018
-70.80OutstandingAccounts PayableAG UNLIMITED54318 Check12/03/2018



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

12/10/2018 12:06:18 PM Page 2 of 5

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-2,194.00OutstandingAccounts PayableALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES54319 Check12/03/2018
-17,157.00OutstandingAccounts PayableAmWINS GROUP BENEFITS, INC.54320 Check12/03/2018

-169.65OutstandingAccounts PayableAPEX TECHNOLOGY MGMT, INC.54321 Check12/03/2018
-44.32OutstandingAccounts PayableARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES54322 Check12/03/2018
-81.26OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T54323 Check12/03/2018

-548.41OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T CALNET354324 Check12/03/2018
-1,631.25OutstandingAccounts PayableBADGER METER54325 Check12/03/2018

-424.10OutstandingAccounts PayableBAILEY'S, INC.54326 Check12/03/2018
-361.10OutstandingAccounts PayableBOB NISHIYAMA INVESTIGATIONS54327 Check12/03/2018

-28.66OutstandingAccounts PayableBRAD  RASMUSSEN54328 Check12/03/2018
-95.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCACEO54329 Check12/03/2018

-1,486.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCANNON WATER TECHNOLOGY INC.54330 Check12/03/2018
-1,846.58OutstandingAccounts PayableCHRIS LEE EQUIPMENT REPAIR54331 Check12/03/2018

-423.25OutstandingAccounts PayableCLEARLAKE REDI-MIX INC.54332 Check12/03/2018
-8,044.30OutstandingAccounts PayableCOLANTUANO, HIGHSMITH &54333 Check12/03/2018

-232.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCOUNTY OF LAKE-ANIMAL CONTROL54334 Check12/03/2018
-4,779.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCOUNTY OF LAKE-HEALTH SVCS54335 Check12/03/2018

-100.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEEP VALLEY SECURITY54336 Check12/03/2018
-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDTSC54337 Check12/03/2018

-80.00OutstandingAccounts PayableEARLY LAKE LIONS54338 Check12/03/2018
-4,136.72OutstandingAccounts PayableENERGY SYSTEMS54339 Check12/03/2018
-1,995.87OutstandingAccounts PayableEUREKA OXYGEN COMPANY54340 Check12/03/2018

-143.52OutstandingAccounts PayableFERRELLGAS54341 Check12/03/2018
-1,685.45OutstandingAccounts PayableGRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY54342 Check12/03/2018

-109.78OutstandingAccounts PayableHARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS54343 Check12/03/2018
-16,500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableHVS ASSET MANAGEMENT NEWPORT54344 Check12/03/2018

-224.38OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER54345 Check12/03/2018
-70.69OutstandingAccounts PayableIT'S ABOUT TIME, INC54346 Check12/03/2018

-231.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJAMES DAY CONSTRUCTION, INC.54347 Check12/03/2018
-1,992.92OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR54348 Check12/03/2018

-81.56OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT CAMPER & TRUCK54349 Check12/03/2018
-7,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT MAIN STREET ASSN.54350 Check12/03/2018

-30.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLEXIS NEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS54351 Check12/03/2018
-1,034.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMEDIACOM54352 Check12/03/2018

-841.83OutstandingAccounts PayableMENDO MILL & LUMBER CO.54353 Check12/03/2018
-100.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMICHELLE HUMPHREY54354 Check12/03/2018

-1,093.79OutstandingAccounts PayableNAPA AUTO - LAKE PARTS54355 Check12/03/2018
-242,672.04OutstandingAccounts PayableNATIONAL AUTO FLEET GROUP54356 Check12/03/2018

-137.68OutstandingAccounts PayableNETWORK FLEET, INC.54357 Check12/03/2018
-104.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNETWORK INNOVATIONS, INC.54358 Check12/03/2018
-100.00OutstandingAccounts PayableOLIVIA GRUPP54359 Check12/03/2018

-2,644.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePACE ENGINEERING, INC.54360 Check12/03/2018
-2,136.78OutstandingAccounts PayablePACE SUPPLY #03391-0054361 Check12/03/2018



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

12/10/2018 12:06:18 PM Page 3 of 5

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-706.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePACIFIC REDWOOD MEDICAL GROUP-JOB CARE54362 Check12/03/2018
-98.02OutstandingAccounts PayablePAPE MACHINERY54363 Check12/03/2018

-128.64OutstandingAccounts PayablePAPE MACHINERY54364 Check12/03/2018
-750.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePAUL HARRIS54365 Check12/03/2018
-300.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePAUL R. CURREN54366 Check12/03/2018
-225.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePEOPLE SERVICES, INC.54367 Check12/03/2018
-487.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePERFORMANCE MECHANICAL54368 Check12/03/2018

-34,938.51OutstandingAccounts PayablePG&E54369 Check12/03/2018
-600.83OutstandingAccounts PayablePITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER54370 Check12/03/2018

-7.83OutstandingAccounts PayableR.B.  PETERS54371 Check12/03/2018
-149.02OutstandingAccounts PayableR.S. HUGHES54372 Check12/03/2018
-125.50OutstandingAccounts PayableREMIF54373 Check12/03/2018

-57,647.00OutstandingAccounts PayableREMIF54374 Check12/03/2018
-759.70OutstandingAccounts PayableRICOH USA, INC.54375 Check12/03/2018

-1,133.14OutstandingAccounts PayableRICOH, USA54376 Check12/03/2018
-270.00OutstandingAccounts PayableROTARY CLUB OF LAKEPORT54377 Check12/03/2018
-113.75OutstandingAccounts PayableSHRED-IT USA LLC54378 Check12/03/2018

-5,692.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE54379 Check12/03/2018
-615.60OutstandingAccounts PayableT & T VALVE AND  INSTRUMENT, INC.54380 Check12/03/2018
-195.75OutstandingAccounts PayableTHE SHOE BOX54381 Check12/03/2018

-73.42OutstandingAccounts PayableTHE UPS STORE #516154382 Check12/03/2018
-10,065.64OutstandingAccounts PayableTHE WORKS INC/MLS - LSQ FUNDING GROUP54383 Check12/03/2018

-160.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTOM  CARLTON54384 Check12/03/2018
-1,980.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS54385 Check12/03/2018
-2,605.00OutstandingAccounts PayableUNION BANK54386 Check12/03/2018
-2,794.36OutstandingAccounts PayableUSA BLUE BOOK54387 Check12/03/2018

-170.00OutstandingAccounts PayableVALLEY TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC54388 Check12/03/2018
-170.79OutstandingAccounts PayableVERIZON WIRELESS54389 Check12/03/2018
-517.05OutstandingAccounts PayableWEST CONSULTANTS, INC.54390 Check12/03/2018

-1,593.34OutstandingAccounts PayableWESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., INC.54391 Check12/03/2018
-21,533.82OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT DISPOSAL, INC.54392 Check12/04/2018

-802.50OutstandingAccounts PayableAFLAC54309 Check12/05/2018
-466.67OutstandingAccounts PayableCA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT54310 Check12/05/2018
-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableFRANCHISE TAX BOARD54311 Check12/05/2018
-360.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT EMPLOYEE'S ASSOC54312 Check12/05/2018
-405.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLPOA54313 Check12/05/2018

-1,015.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION54314 Check12/05/2018
-2,582.75OutstandingAccounts PayableVALIC - C/O JP MORGAN CHASE54315 Check12/05/2018
-2,805.76OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001101 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-2,839.59OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001102 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-2,552.87OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001103 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-2,794.64OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001104 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-4,072.51OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001105 Bank Draft12/05/2018



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

12/10/2018 12:06:18 PM Page 4 of 5

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-5,400.68OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001106 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-1,139.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001107 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-2,363.68OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001108 Bank Draft12/05/2018

-51.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001109 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-67.46OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0001110 Bank Draft12/05/2018

-3,902.88OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001111 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-4,477.56OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0001112 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-1,291.33OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0001113 Bank Draft12/05/2018

-12,966.46OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001114 Bank Draft12/05/2018
-101.68OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0001115 Bank Draft12/05/2018

Bank Account 15-0352000798 Total: (132) -617,545.57

Report Total: (132) -617,545.57



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

12/10/2018 12:06:18 PM Page 5 of 5

Summary
Bank Account Count Amount

-617,545.5713215-0352000798 POOLED CASH BANK

-617,545.57Report Total: 132

Cash Account Count Amount

-617,545.57132998 998-0000-101000   POOLED CASH - WEST AMERICA

-617,545.57Report Total: 132

Transaction Type Count Amount

-91,570.2337Bank Draft
-525,975.3495Check
-617,545.57Report Total: 132



























































































V.B - Attachment 1 

 

 
 

 
 

 

LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 15, 2019 
LIAISONS TO COMMISSIONS, BOARDS, COMMITTEES 

 

LIAISONS 

 2018 2019 
Lakeport Fire Protection District Mayor Pro Tem Barnes  

Mayor Turner, Alt. 
 

Lakeport Regional Chamber of Commerce  Mayor Turner  
Council Member Mattina, Alt. 

 

Lakeport Main Street Association Council Member Spurr  

APPOINTMENTS 

 2018 2019 
League of California Cities 
Redwood Empire Division 
Division Business Meeting Voting Delegate 

Mayor Turner 
Council Member Mattina 

 

League of California Cities 
Redwood Empire Division 
Legislative Committee Voting Delegate 

Mayor Turner 
Council Member Mattina 

 

Lake County/City Area Planning Council Council Member Mattina 
Council Member Parlet 
Council Member Spurr Alt. 

 

County of Lake Solid Waste Management 
Task Force 

Council Member Spurr 
Mayor Turner 

 

SB 621 Indian Gaming Funds Committee Council Member Spurr 
  Mayor Pro Tem Barnes  

 

 

Local Agency Formation Commission 

LAFCO Alternate*  
*Rotates to City in 2018 and 2019 

Council Member Mattina 
Council Member Parlet 

 

Invasive Species Task Force Committee Council Member Parlet  

Clean Water Program Committee Council Member Parlet  
Lakeport Unified School District 
Committee 

Council Member Mattina  
Mayor Turner 

 

Oversight Board of the Former Lakeport 
Redevelopment Agency 

Council Member Mattina  
Council Member Parlet. Alt. 

 

Abandoned Vehicle Service Authority Council Member Parlet 
Council Member Spurr, Alt. 

 

Lake County Airport Land Use Commission Will Appoint if Needed  
Lakeport Investment Committee Council Member Mattina 

Council Member Parlet 
 











psamac
Highlight

psamac
Highlight

psamac
Highlight



psamac
Highlight

psamac
Highlight

psamac
Highlight

psamac
Highlight



psamac
Highlight




































































	Agenda Meeting Dec 18, 2018
	IV Consent Agenda 
	Minutes Joint Meeting Dec 3, 2018
	Regular Minutes Dec 4, 2018
	Warrents 12/10/2018
	Staff Report Renew Emergency Resolution
	Staff Report Maddy Act
	Staff Report Cancellation of 1/1/2019 Meeting 
	Staff Report Notice of Completion Lakeshore ER 
	Staff Report Dispatch Contract

	V Council Reorganization
	VII Council Business
	LEDAC Committee Appointments 
	Measure Z Committee Appointments 
	Planning Committee Appointments
	Traffic Safety Committee Appointments 
	Parks and Recreation Commission Appointments 
	Untitled


	LEDAC: Off
	Parks  Recreation Commission: Off
	Lake County Vector Control District Board: Off
	Traffic Safety Advisory Committee: Off
	Planning Commission: On
	MZAC: Off
	APPLICANT NAME: Mark Mitchell
	ADDRESS: 
	HOME PHONE: 
	WORK PHONE: 
	EMAIL ADDRESS: 
	Please include a brief statement as to why you would like to serve what special qualifications or experience you may have for the position andor any other information you would like to include as part of your applicationRow1: I think my experience in development and construction could be beneficial to the City of Lakeport  
	Please include a brief statement as to why you would like to serve what special qualifications or experience you may have for the position andor any other information you would like to include as part of your applicationRow2: I have a degree in City and Regional Planning, and Construction management from Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo.
	Please include a brief statement as to why you would like to serve what special qualifications or experience you may have for the position andor any other information you would like to include as part of your applicationRow3: I have 25 year of development and entitlement experience.  Presented commercial and residential projects 
	Please include a brief statement as to why you would like to serve what special qualifications or experience you may have for the position andor any other information you would like to include as part of your applicationRow4: in multiply jurisdictions including the City of Lakeport, County of Lake and the City of Clearlake.
	Please include a brief statement as to why you would like to serve what special qualifications or experience you may have for the position andor any other information you would like to include as part of your applicationRow5: 
	Please include a brief statement as to why you would like to serve what special qualifications or experience you may have for the position andor any other information you would like to include as part of your applicationRow6: 
	Please include a brief statement as to why you would like to serve what special qualifications or experience you may have for the position andor any other information you would like to include as part of your applicationRow7: 
	Signature: Mark Mitchell
	Date: 12/4/2018
	Appointment: Off
	Denied: Off
	From: 
	to: 
	Date_2: 


